Letter in support of appeal from Amanda Hollingsworth

From: Amanda Hollingsworth

To: Kallen Morrison

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Appeals.

Date: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 5:22:09 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thanks so much I will be writing a written submission. To the city of Airdrie. My name is
Amanda Hollingsworth of 38 bayside parade Airdrie. Property under appeal. 201 Bayside
loop sw. Legal land description lot 39 block 6 plan 1313368. Development permit #
PL2402430. Reasons for appeal. No parking for visitors on site new daycare open on street
extra parking in the mornings and evenings. Lack of privacy for supportive housing and
residential owners. Overly intense use of property for low density neighbourhood with
insufficient parking for development. There’s been a lot of extra people living in our area rent
to go basements. Lots of people work for companies with trailers that are parking in our area
taking up lots of space. There’s not enough street parking for people visiting owners of homes
in the area. No Extra parking streets are small. Thanks.

Mrs. Amanda Hollingsworth

On Jun 25, 2025, at 4:31 PM, Kallen Morrison <Kallen.Morrison@airdrie.ca>
wrote:

Afternoon Amanda,

Same problem as before. The screenshot you are sending us it too compressed
and hard to read.

Please fill out this form and save as a PDF
https://www.airdrie.ca/getDocument.cfm?I1D=9474

Alternatively, you can write the content in a reply email and we’ll consider that a
written submission.

Thank you.
Kallen Morrison | Senior Legislative Officer | City of Airdrie | P.403.948.8800 ext. 8277

From: Amanda Hollngsviort

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 3:13 PM
To: Kallen Morrison <Kallen.Morrison@airdrie.ca>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Appeals.
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Mrs. Amanda Hollingsworth

OnJun 25, 2025, at 1:27 PM, Kallen Morrison
<Kallen.Morrison@airdrie.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon Amanda,
| am just following up on my previous email.

The Notice of Appeal form you sent us is too small to be legible. We
can attach the notice as is but be very hard to read.

If you could resubmit the Notice of Appeal form as a saved PDF or
even type out your Notice of Appeal in an email that would greatly
appreciated.

Thank you.

Kallen Morrison | Senior Legislative Officer | City of Airdrie | P.403.948.8800
ext. 8277

From: Kallen Morrison

Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 9:59 AM

To: Amanda HoIIingsworth_
Appeals <Appeals@airdrie.ca>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Appeals.

Good morning Amanda,

| just want to confirm if you would like to be a named appellant for
this hearing? If so you will need to pay the $250 fee by 4:30 P.M. on

June 111, 2025.

If you don’t you can still provide the City with your written submission
for this hearing.

| would recommend resending this form as a PDF, if you wish it to be
considered as your submission, as this screenshot is illegible. You
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can also simply submit an email to Appeals@airdrie.ca.

Please let me know if you have any questions and | will be happy to
provide more information.

Thankyou.

Kallen Morrison | Senior Legislative Officer | City of Airdrie | P. 403.948.8800
ext. 8277

From: Amanda Holingswort

Sent: Monday, June 9, 2025 9:58 PM
To: Appeals <Appeals@airdrie.ca>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Appeals.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do NOT click
on links or open attachments you do not trust.

I would like to sent an approval of this appeal and disapproval of

the land use permit. Development # PL2402430 by Taylor Clark.
As you are not allowing group appeals.

Thanks Mrs Amanda Hollingsworth
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Mrs. Amanda Hollingsworth

<Group Appeal Form - 201 Bayside Loop SW, Airdrie, AB.pdf>





